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Statement of Significance

This mill is on the site of the original Whitehall Flour Mill
which Horatio Gambrill and David Carroll converted to a textile
mill in 1839. The Whitehall Mill was the first in the valley to
produce cloth with looms powered by water. The building burned in
the 1850's and was replaced by a series of structures. The oldest
of these is a former picker house and boiler room (notable for a
star shaped chimney) constructed in 1860. The main mill section
immediately to the west of the picker house was built in 1870 and
is separated from the first building by a parapet wall. This sec-
tion is notable for its four shallow monitors. West of this sec-
tion is a second part of the main mill, constructed in 1870. Last-
ly, to the east of the picker house is located the last brick sec-
tion, added in 1875 to hold warping and weaving machinery on the
first floor and carding machinery on the second.

Because of damage sustained from Hurricane Agnes in 1972,
most first and second story windows have been blocked. As well,

a fine louvered cupola has been removed. Directly behind the com-
plex is Clipper Village, which contains tenements of two varieties.
The first, like Stone Hill, consists of two story stone duplexes
with Greek Revival characteristics. In addition, a number of
stone "duplexes'", which appear to date to the second quarter of

the nineteenth century, are interspersed with the other housing.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The main building of Clipper Mill is actually a long complex
of connected buildings of brick construction with pitched roofs and a
series of large and small shallow pitched roof cupolas. The oldest
sections of the structure (and the only sections with basements)
are the picker house and the boiler house, built in 1860. The picker
house, a three-story brick building, 68 ft. x 68 ft., has an
interesting gable roof composed of wooden sheathing on sloping heavy
timber beams supported at mid-length by cast-iron columns. Operations
in this building included finisher pickers on the first floor,
drawing frames on the second, and a rope room on the third. Three
small sections with distinctive roof lines to the south of the picker
house probably comprised the original power house which was then
incorporated into a larger building probably after water power was
abandoned. The present boiler house is a large one-story high,
97 ft. x 53 ft. building with a pitched roof and a cupola. Included
on the west side of this building is a 33 ft. x 53 ft. engine house.
In 1912 the boiler house contained three large boilers. A single
smoke stack rises out of the engine house end.

The main mill section immediately to the west of the pickexn
house was built in 1870 and is separated from the first part by a
fire parapet wall. This brick, two-story structure, 153 ft. x 63 ft.,
with a slightly pitched roof has one large and four small shallow
monitors. It also has a two-story stair tower on the north side
and a two-story brick pitched roof passageway which connects the main
building with the two-story frame, pitched-roof office building
(date undetermined). Weaving (plain looms) went on the first floor
of this section, with fly frames and slubbers located on the second
floor. This section is connected to the picker house by a curved
covered bridge.

West of the section above is another part of the main mill
(built in 1870), a two-story brick, pitched-roof section bounded on
either end by parapet walls, which is the longest and narrowest section
of the complex (288 ft. x 50 ft.). This section has four large monitors,
including a tall, tower-like one with a pyramidal roof. There are
two, two-story stair towers on the north side. This section housed
plain looms on the first floor and spooling and ring spinning machinery
on the second.

To the east of the picker house is a 109 ft. x 58 ft. two-
story brick, pitched-roof section with a long monitor. Added in 1875,
this section had warping and weaving machinery on the first floor and
carding machinery on the second. On the north side are a small
stair tower and a pyramidal-roofed tower which is slightly taller thasm
the rest of the buildings. §

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This mill is on the site of the original Whitehall
Flour Mill which Horatio Gambrill and David Carroll converted into a

textile mill in 1839.

for sails for Baltimore's busy shipping industry.

The Whitehall Mill was the first to produce cloth
using five looms powered by water power.

The company made cotton duck

The building burned

in the late 1850s and was replaced by a series of structures over a

period of years.
the boiler room,

The oldest of these is the former picker house and
a strong indication that the new scale of manufacturers

had outstripped the available water power and had to be supplemented

by steam.

Shortly after the Civil War, capacity was greatly increased

g®y the addition of two contiguous western portions and a third section

.. ‘as attached on the east in 1875.
of Gambrill's operation in the 1860s.
Mill and Park Mill farther upstream during the 40s and 50s.
these in partnership with William E. Hooper until about 1865.

The Clipper Mill was only a part
He had also built the Woodberry

He operated
In that

year he sold all three to Hooper and built a new stone mill nearby on

Union Avenue.

William Hooper,

son of an English sailmaker,
to produce cotton duck at Clipper Mill until the 20th century.

continued
Hooper

had begun business as a wholesaler of sailcloth during the 1840s and
was one of Gambrill's best customers until the two formed a partnership.
After he and Gambrill parted, Hooper built Meadow Mill (1877) to en-

large his production.
was the home of the

"Duck Trust",

By the 1890s Baltimore and the Jones Falls Valley
a combination of Hooper, Mt. Vernon

and the Gambrill interests which is said to have controlled over
80 percent of the nation's output of canvass.

Clipper Mill continued to produce cotton duck until 1925

when Hooper built another mill to replace it.

It served as the home

of the Purity Paper Company and then as an Army Quartermaster depot

during World War II.

brush company and by a window shade supplier.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Since then it has been occupied partly by a
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,
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ment of individual property rights.
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Significance This mill is on the site of the original Whitehall Flour Mill which Horatio Gambrill and David Carroll
converted to a textile mill in 1839. The Whitehall Mill was the first in the valley to produce cloth with looms powered
by water. The building burned in the 1850s and was replaced by a series of structures. The oldest of these is a former
picker house and boiler room (notable for a star shaped chimney) constructed in 1860. The main mill section immediately
to the west of the picker house was built in 1870 and is separated from the first building by a parapet wall. This
section is notable for its four shallow monitors. West of this section is a second part of the main mill, constructed
in 1870. Lastly, to the east of the picker house is located the last brick section, added in 1875 to hold warping and
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- B-1029
Clipper Mill looking South

éap of original of Burt
Gaylead
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Baltimore, MD

Photo: Dennis Zembala

Neg. Loc: MD Histotric Trust

March 1980 /Nertvemd, east facade
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Neg. Loc.: MD Historic Trust
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Photo: Dennis Zembala
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March 1980 /petoil, west frcade (¥=)






B-1029
Clipper Mill
Baltimore, MD
ghoto: Dennis Zembala
eg. Loc.: MD Historic Trust

‘March 1980 /Roileciouse, Lest Eacade






- Clipper Mill
Baltimore, MD
Photo: Dennis Zembala

Neg. Loc.: MD Historic Trust
March 1980 /Boolfrhmv_ m&

B-102Y



i 1
-

\..\\\Q\.v\!\n\ "

iah

o Lh




B-1029

Clipper Mill

Baltimore, MD

Photo: Dennis Zembala

Neg. Loc.: MD Historic Trust
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